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From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2011 9:42 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: Condi...
Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 07:29 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Subject: Re: Condi...

Pls print the artcle about Condi mentioned below.

----- Original Message -----
From: Burns Strider [mailto:|
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 03:34 PM
To: H

Subject: Condi...

"Condi Rice: Pro-Choice, Libertarian . . . and EvangelicalPolitics Daily

Former Secretary of State Condoleezza Rice declared in a recent interview that she is proudly evangelical

but also distanced herself from many lof.her fellow believers by saying that she tends to support abortion rights
and ciViI unions for gay couples, and she feels evangelicals too ‘often alienate others with ih-your-face rhetoric.
Full interview witﬁ Rice |

Christianity Today

She spoke with online editor Sarah Pulliam Bailey about faith and foreign policy during her book tour

in New York City.

Burns Strider
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